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CERTIFIED MAIL 

Mr. Robert.L. Rowden 
Compliance Manager 
Enviropur West Corporation 
2651 Walnut Avenue 
Signal Hill, CA 90806 

Dear Mr. Rowden: 

ADDENDUM TO REPORT OF VIOLATION AND SCHEDULE FOR COMPLIANCE 

On August 2, 5, 12, 26 & 31, 1994, Larry Stuck, 
Rick San Miguel, Chris Hendrix, Sylvia Vanderspek and Robert Krug 
of the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) conducted a 
Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI) of Enviropur West 
Corporation (EWC). 

As a result of the inspection and follow-up investigation, 
violations of the hazardous waste statutes and regulations were 
identified. These violations were summarized in an amended Report 
of Violation (ROV) dated December 20, 1994. 

An additional violation and required corrective action is 
listed below. Failure to correct the identified violation within 
the schedule provided will result in DTSC citing EWC for 
continuing/additional violations. 

I. Violation 

Count 1: Title 22, Cal. Code Regs., section 66265.193 (b). 

On or about August 2 & 26, 1994, EWC failed to 
design and maintain a secondary containment 
system capable of collecting releases and 
accumulated liquids until the collected 
material is removed, in that, EWC's secondary 
containment system was installed around some 
of the tanks, but not beneath. 

II. Schedule for compliance 

Correct the violation upon receipt of this Report. 

Please submit a written certification, which contains the 
language in Ti'tle 22, California Code of Regulations, section 
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66270.11 (d) to this office within 30 days of the date on this 
report, that the violation has been corrected. 

The DTSC will conduct a reinspection of EWC to verify 
compliance. 

The issuance of this Report of Violation and Schedule for 
Compliance does not preclude DTSC from taking administrative, 
civil, or criminal action as a result of the violations noted 
herein. Failure to correct the violations noted herein may result 
in the denial of your Part B permit application. 

DTSC has received EWC's letter dated January 20, 1995 and 
acknowledges EWC's response to Count 4 of the Amended Report of 
Violations dated December 20, 1994. After review of EWC's 
response, DTSC agrees to drop this count. 

If you have any questions regarding this Report, please 
contact Larry Stuck at (818) 551-2930. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Kou 
Supervising Hazardous Substances 

Scientist 
Statewide Compliance Division 

Certified Mail 
P 471 076 723 
(Return Receipt Requested) 

cc: Mr. Robert P. Hoffman, Chief 
Office of Legal Counsel 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
P. O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 958112-0806 

Ms. Mary Locke, Chief 
Criminal Investigations Branch 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
P. O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 
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cc: Mr. Larry Matz, Chief 
HQ's Statewide Compliance Division 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, California 95812-0806 

Ms. Maria Kelly 
Waste Compliance Branch (H-4-1) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IX 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

Mr. Jim Ross, Chief 
Site Cleanup Unit 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Los Angeles Region ! 
101 Centre Plaza Drive 
Monterey Park, California 90013 

Ms. Ann Tsuda 
Division Chief 
Health Hazardous Materials Division 
Los Angeles County Fire Department 
5825 Rickenbacker Road 
Commerce, California 90007 

Ms. Theodora Berger 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Law Section 
Department of Justice 
300 South Spring Street 
North Tower, 11th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90013 




